From: dcostlow croa.org

To: Jackie Calicchio (She/Her)

Subject: RE: CROA Request to be party to the Proposed Acquisition of an Interest in the Shoshone Water Rights for
Instream Flow Use on the Colorado River

Date: Tuesday, July 8, 2025 4:25:42 PM

Hello Ms. Calicchio:

Direct Address:
David Costlow
121 S Whitcomb Street
Fort Collins, CO 80521

Many of my Colorado River Outfitters Association members depend on water flows to conduct their
operations. Without dependable water flows, the industry cannot maintain a predicable rafting and
fishing season for customers.

Thanks,

David Costlow
Colorado River Outfitters Association (CROA)
970.218.9239 (c)

From: Jackie Calicchio (She/Her) <Jackie.Calicchio@coag.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 8, 2025 4:17 PM

To: dcostlow croa.org <dcostlow@croa.org>

Subject: RE: CROA Request to be party to the Proposed Acquisition of an Interest in the Shoshone
Water Rights for Instream Flow Use on the Colorado River

Hello Mr. Costlow,

Per the public notice, please provide me with the following information:

“The Notice shall include the (1) name and mailing address of the Person and (2) a
brief statement of the reasons the Person desires party status.”

Jackie Calicchio (She/Her)
Senior Assistant Attorney General
Energy Unit

Colorado Department of Law

P: 720-508-6250 | Jackie.Calicchio@coag.gov

The statements and opinions in this email do not represent the statements and
opinions of the Attorney General.
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From: dcostlow croa.org <dcostlow@croa.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 8, 2025 3:29 PM

To: Jackie Calicchio (She/Her) <Jackie.Calicchio@coag.gov>

Subject: CROA Request to be party to the Proposed Acquisition of an Interest in the Shoshone Water
Rights for Instream Flow Use on the Colorado River

Hello Jackie

My organization, the Colorado River Outfitters Association (CROA), requests that we be
recognized as a party to the proceedings of the proposed Acquisition of an Interest in the
Shoshone Water Rights for Instream Flow Use on the Colorado River, Water Division 5.
Beyond my request, | am not, sure what additional procedures | should take to make this
happen. Please advise me if you will.

Thanks,

David Costlow
Colorado River Outfitters Association (CROA)
970.218.9239 (c)
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